



Dale O.

Global business executive with over 30 years of extensive experience in leadership, business management, marketing, sales, supply chain, manufacturing, and information technology. Missions and ministry leader, passionate about the Kingdom.

Expertise

Business leadership. Strategic and tactical planning. Marketing and product management. Business development. Organizational development and team leadership. International business.

About Dale

Dale has served in various leadership positions in the past 30 years including roles in business management, marketing, product management, sales, supply chain, manufacturing, and information technology.

Dale began his career as a Systems Analyst and joined DuPont in 1989. During his career with DuPont, he has led the Kevlar® ballistics business and DuPont’s Personal Protection business made up of Kevlar®, Nomex®, and Tyvek® brand products going into protective apparel applications. Dale also served as the Global Marketing and Product Director for all Kevlar®, Nomex®, and Tyvek® products and markets around the world. Since 2011, he has served as the Vice President of DuPont’s Packaging and Industrial Polymers business. Since 1998, his responsibilities have spanned international markets and geographies.

Since 1983, Dale has been involved in missions starting with short-term trips to Africa and Asia. He and his wife have been married for 31 years and have served together in evangelism and discipleship ministries throughout their marriage. Dale served as a Missions Director for 12 years at a local church in Virginia mobilizing people to the field, caring for missionaries on the field, and discipling the church in missions. He currently serves as an Elder in their local church.

Experience

DuPont	V.P. – Packaging & Industrial Polymers	2011 – present
	Global Marketing and Product Director – Protection Technologies	2009 – 2011
	Global Business Director – Personal Protection	2002 – 2009
	Global Business Manager – Protective Apparel	2001 – 2002
	Global Marketing Manager – Life Protection	1998 – 2001
	Marketing and Sales Leader – Rubber Goods	1996 – 1998
	Manufacturing Manager – Kevlar®	1994 – 1996
	Global Supply Chain Manager	1992 – 1994
	Business Information System Consultant	1989 – 1992
SSI Systems Inc.	Systems Analyst	1986 – 1989
Air Products	Systems Analyst	1985 – 1986

Education

University of Pennsylvania – Wharton School	Leadership for Growth Program
University of Richmond	Executive Management Development Program
Clemson University	BS, Business Management, Computer Science concentration